

ANGEL ORTIZ

Software Engineer

Location: Lima, Peru

CONTACT

- +51 960631382
- @ aangelortizr@gmail.com
- in linkedin.com/aandresortiz

PRO SKILLS

Python ——
SQL ——

Django AWS

Javascript

Snowflake

NumPy

Pandas

LANGUAGES

Spanish

English

HOBBIES

Video games Chess





I'm a geek who loves to be in constant learning, as a programmer with expertise in languages and frameworks like Python, Javascript, SQL, Django, React and more. I love to spend most of my free time enjoying the company of my family, listening to music and watching movies.

EXPERIENCE

PYTHON DEVELOPER

09/2021-now

- GLOBANT PERU (SmileDirectClub project)
 - Developed new features in backend using Django.
 - Developed new UI with VuelS and NuxtlS.
 - Lead a team of 6 developers with backend and frontend skills.

DATA ENGINEER

04/2022-01/2023

- **THALOZ (Paypal Contractor)**
- Ingested data from different data sources using a combination of Aurora, AWS DMS and S3 buckets.
- Transformed ingested data using Luigi Pipelines.
- Snowflake management.

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

01/2021-04/2022

- TALPOR (Stan Winston School of Arts Contractor)
 - Developed new features in backend using Django and DRF.
 - Developed new UI with ReactJS and ReduxJS.
 - Basic DevOps for deployment of new releases.

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

07/2019-02/2021

- KARAMBOLA CO.
 - Developed new features in backend using Django and DRF.
 - Developed new UI with ReactJS and ReduxJS.

TECH LEAD / BACKEND DEVELOPER

05/2017-04/2019

- SR BURNS
 - Developed with Python, Ruby, PHP and NodeJS.
 - Developed web UI with ReactJS.

TECH LEAD

01/2014-10/2016

- WISBOO.COM
 - Developed new features in backend using Rails.
 - Developed new UI with AngularJS.
 - Lead a team of 5 developers with backend and frontend

FULLSTACK JAVA DEVELOPER

09/2014-04/2015

- INDECOPI
 - Developed web apps with Java, Oracle, Angular S UI.

BACKEND DEVELOPER

02/2013-08/2014

- WUNDERMAN PHANTASIA
 - Developed web apps with Python, Ruby and NodeJS.

BACKEND DEVELOPER

02/2011-01/2013

- LUCKY S.A.C.
 - Developed web apps with Python and Django.

EDUCATION

SYSTEMS ENGINEERING

IN 2007-2012

10th Semester - Truncated

MICROSOFT .NET SPECIALIST

IN 2007-2012

CESAR VALLEJO UNIVERSITY

.NET development with C# and MS SQL Server